Katina Cloyd

Registered nurse

Limestone, TN 37681 kcloyd209@gmail.com +1 423 823 8387

I have 24 years nursing experience including critical care for 16 years, management experience in different aspects of nursing that includes hospital management, Quality improvement, Hospice and long term care. I am a very intelligent and highly motivated individual with the ability to take Initiative when needed for high quality standards of patient care. My top priority is and will always be to ensure my patients receive the best care. I am a team player. Certified. in B.L.S. and A.C.L.S.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

ERWIN HEALTH CARE CENTER - Erwin, TN January 2021 to Present

Supervision of employees to ensure all state mandated procedures and regulations are met. Ensure patient care is exceptional and all residents needs are met. I am a very organized, very compassionate, and a hard worker. Will work any time or hours to ensure staff to resident ratio is met.

Registered Nurse

Center On Aging and Health - Erwin, TN January 2017 to January 2021

- Registered nurse supervisor for night shift
- Supervision of L.P.N's and C.N.A's
- Computer charting
- PICC and Mid-line maintenance
- Administration of I.V. Medications
- Wound care
- Lab draws
- Work closely with M.D's and F. N.P
- Assistant with tapestry and mobile assessments
- BLS and ACLS certified

Registered Nurse

Signature HealthCARE LLC - Greeneville, TN November 2016 to December 2017

- Medication administration
- Assessments
- Supervision of L.P.N , and C.N.A's
- Computer charting
- Wound care
- PICC line and Mid-line maintenance

- Administration of I.V. medication
- Charge nurse
- Served as Registered nurse for 3 years

Registered Nurse, Director of Nursing (PCM)

Caris Healthcare - Greeneville, TN April 2013 to January 2015

Schedules, evaluations, orientation, ensured charting was completed and ensured patients continued to be eligible for hospice. Worked with medical directors to ensure patients received holistic care, traveled with medical directors for continued education related to Medicare/ Medicaid guidelines were in compliance. Led IDT meetings to ensure patients received the best care possible. Traveled to patients homes and administered care, ordered medications, evaluated wounds and ensured proper care to help heal or ensure residents were comfortable. Ensured proper maintenance of mid lines, and picc lines, dressing changes to all central lines completed per guidelines, wrote and updated all policies and procedures related to hospice and nursing. Did on-call and after hour visits.

Registered Nurse ICU

Takoma Regional Hospital - Greeneville, TN July 2012 to April 2013

Responsibility's included: I.V lines, central lines, working with critically ill patients, worked with physicians closely, ventilator experience, CCRN, ACLS,BLS certified. Was cross trained to emergency room.

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse- I.C.U

LAUGHLIN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Greeneville, TN August 2001 to July 2012

My responsibility's included helping physicians with critically ill patients, obtaining abg's, hanging medications drips examples include but limited to dipruvan drip. Dopamine, levophed, nitroglycerin, etc. I was well trained in ventilators, bi-Paps, chest tubes, arterial lines, central lines etc. I was able to perform cardiac readings with cordes cath. I am critically certified and also remain certified in bls, and acts. I am crossed trained with ability to act as charge nurse in following departments: emergency room, ob/ gyn, telemetry and pediatrics.

Registered Nurse/Assistant Nurse Manager

LAUGHLIN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Greeneville, TN May 1999 to August 2001

I was the assistant head nurse/manager on 31 bed med/surg floor, my responsibility's included payroll, orientation, scheduling, charge nurse on the floor when needed, discharge planning, medication committee. Worked closely with physicians as patient advocates, was on the ethic committee and was crossed trained as for I.V. Conscious sedation to help with procedures in radiology, pediatrics, and emergency room.

During the months of April to January I was solely in charge of floor while Head Nurse was in Boston helping to build new computer programs

Certified Nursing Assistant

LAUGHLIN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Greeneville, TN January 1997 to May 1999

Assisted nurses and physicians with nursing care, vital signs, help with procedures, and ward clerk responsibility's including putting in orders, setting up appointments, checking charts, and making rounds with physicians

Registered Nurse

LAUGHLIN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Greeneville, TN January 1997 to May 1998

- 1. Telemetry
- 2. Ward clerk
- 3. Transferring residents from bed to wheelchair
- 4. Foley catheter care
- 5. Bed baths
- 6. Colostomy care
- 7. Vital signs
- 8. 1:1 care when needed!

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Walters State Community College - Morristown, TN August 1995 to May 1999

High school diploma or GED in High school

David Crockett High School - Jonesborough, TN August 1987 to May 1991

Associate

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- · Documentation review
- · Data collection
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Nurse Management
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs

- Supervising Experience
- Catheter Care
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Patient Care
- Tube Feeding
- Infection Control Training
- Case Management
- Phlebotomy
- Healthcare Management
- Home Care
- Managed Care
- Management
- MDS
- Analysis skills
- Quality Assurance
- Recruiting
- Nursing administration
- ICD-10
- Care plans

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification

AED Certification